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MEDICAL COUNCIL DF INDIA Tean
* MCI- No. 34(41)/2010-Med./ 7? 2. Dated: ﬁ&%[;/ f &

ER OF PERMISSION
\([theﬂeam

Sikkim Manipal Institute of Medical Sciences, 5 Mile,
Ganglok, Sikkim-737102.

Ph.: 03592-270534, Fax: 03592-231496, (M) 09434070332,
Email: smis_dean@yahoc .com.

Sub.: Incre

Sir,
In continuation to this Council's Letter of Intent of even number dated 06.07.2010 and with
reference to your letter Mo. SMIMS/ Letter/2010-120, dated (9.07.2010, [ am directed to convey the

appraval of the Board of Governors for the Increase in MBES seats from 50 to 100 at Sikkim Manipal
Institute of Medical Sciences, Gangtok, Sikkim under Sikkim Manipal University, Gangtok, Sikkim

+ with prospective effect ie. from the academic year 2010-2011 u/s 10A of the IMC Act, 1956, as

amended,

This p;ermissinn of the Board of Governors, Medical Council of India for increase of seats and
admission of students against the increased intake is initially for a period of one year subject to renewal

on annual basis on achievements of annual targets set out in the project repart and verification thereto
by the Medical Council of _ndia.

[ am further direcied to inform that you and your institution are fully responsible to fulfill
and maintain norms including the infrastructure both physical and human rescurce, teaching faculty
and clinical material, etc. throughout the academic year, as stipulated in Regulation of Medical
Council of India. In case false/wrong declaration or fabricated documents have been used for
procuring permission of the Board of Gavernars for the increased intake and the sald misconduct is
orought to notice or comes to the knowledge of MCI at any stage during the current academic year,
your institution is not liable to be considered for renewal of permission for the increased intake for the
next academic year and this letter of permission for the increased intake is also liable to be revoked
for current academic year. Besides, MCI is entitled to take all such measures against you and your
callege/ institution as permissible under the law.,

The College shall nat admit more than one batch of students against this letter of permission
on the increased intake. The college shall also apply to Medical Council of India for renewal of
permission against the increased intake well before the commencement of next academic session,
While applying for such renewal, the achievements in terms of infrastructure, staff and equipments as
spelt out in the time bound action plan and 25 per the norms by Medical Council of india, must be
clearly indicated. The next batch of students against the increased intake shall not be admitted unless

senewal of permtission is granted by the Board of Governors, Medical Council of India/Central
Government.

This perhmisst-::-n is subject to the condition that the bank guarantee of Es. 1.00 crore furnished

by the institute authorities against the increased intake is found to be in order in all respect. The

admission process for the academic year 2010-11 has to be completed in accordance with the time
schedule indicated in the Graduate Medical Education Regulation, 1997, as amended.

A, Yours faithfully,

( DR-DAVINDER KUSTAR )

DEPUTY SECRETARY.
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Endst.No.MCI-34(41) / 2010-Med./ Dated:-

Copy forwarded for information to:-

1 The Health Secretary , Department of Health & Family Welfare Services, NH - 31, Tashiling,
. Gangtok-737101, Sikkim, Ph. 03592-202633, Res: 03592-203024, Fax: 03592-204481 Mob:
09434000013, E-mal: secy_hsw hxm@nic.in
2. The Registrar, Sikkim Manipal University, 5 Mile, Tadong, Gangtok, Sikkim - 737102,
Ph.: 03592-270389, E-mail: shenga 123@yahoo.co.in, ve@smu. edu.in

admission_smu@smu.edu.in.

3. The Secretary to the Govt. of India, Ministry of Health & F.W., Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi.
4. Q5D.to the Board of Governors, Medical Council of India,

o

( DR. DAVINDER KUMAR)
DEPUTY SECRETARY



